TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 29, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for April 3, 2012 Meeting

MINUTES
October 5, 2010 October 12, 2010 November 16, 2010 November 30, 2010
January 4, 2011 January 11, 2011 March 8, 2011 March 15, 2011
March 22, 2011 March 29, 2011 April 5, 2011 April 12, 2011
January 24, 2012 January 31, 2012 February 7, 2012 February 21, 2012

March 6, 2012

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm PUBLIC HEARING - Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, Inc., Fitzpatrick Way
re: Change of Manager

7:45 pm Robert K. Reid, 5 E Street — re: Applicant for Livery Badge - NEW

8:30 pm Warrant Review

TOWN MANAGER
1. Fire Chief Hollingshead — re: Ambulance Billing Rates

2. FY13 Budget

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Janet C. Strecker, 121 Manomet Avenue — re: Request to use Railroad Bed
2. Office Manager — re: Pedicabs License Request
3. Robert Fultz, Director, Community Development & Planning- re: Mass Highway Project
Need Form (PNF), George Washington Boulevard/Summer Street, Transportation
Corridor Study.
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LICENSES

1. John W. Koutrobis dba Joseph’s, 183A Nantasket Avenue - re: Common Victualer —
RENEWAL

2. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — re: One day all alcohol for April 14, 2012
from4 -8 pm

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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